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From: Linlor Cadier <ln .
Sent: 13 September 2018 15458
To: Planning Policy
Subject: Consubtation TVBC Local Plan- issues and Oyptions

Responses on environmental questions:

Question 35, Should the nexd Local Plan promote waler efliciency from new developments? - The Local
PMan delinitely needs (o fake the opporlunily o promote water efficiency from new developments, This
world include not bailding on fload plains and having plans for flood protection,. ‘Lhis is especially
unportant in an area like Test Valley which has such a high water content and susceplibility o [ooding
from the River T'est and its tributarics. We need to be thinking about drought and heatwave conditions log
{as witnesscd this year) and their offcet on water supplies and steps (hat can be laken to Improve teserves
and measure to reduce usage in new developments.

Question 36, Should we idemify suitable sites for renewable cncrey including onshore wind. - Yes indeed as
the povernment has already set a rule that a rencwable chergy site has to be i every Local Plan otherwise it
can’t be considered.

Question 37, Which areus of the Borough would be appropriate for which type {of renewable cncray
project) - we have seen Lhe benelils of solar farm installations around Romscy and sites of low prade
agricultural lund can be identified throughout the borowgh as possible locations for solar farms. We can look
at Henewable Lnerpy Waste disposal systems - possibly learning from the buming of plastics which 1
understand we do already - to produce bio Tue! as energy camer or leedslock for (uels (new plints opening
in Birmmgham).

Cuestion 38, Should The Local Plan encourage energy cfficicney when construction new developmenis -
Yes absolutely 100%. There is a polden oppormunity with aew developmenis to ensure thal they comply with
the hiphost cnergy officiency criteria, in ferms of insulation, double glaang, Meel sources and solar pavels or
wood fuelled biomass burners or geolbermal energy solutions, We have seen excellent work by the solar
farm managers to encourage seeding ol wildllowers and bee friendly plants to encourage pollinators, this
needs Lo be mentioned (oo,

Question 42 - Yes [ think it is like redueing ones carbon footprint with cnergy payback and so mitigation
plans by new devclopers is important. TVBC has done so much good work o dale in s areg, e.g. Fishlake
Mcadows which has proved there arc partiiers 1o be had and 1L would be good (o see this good work
contimucd. Planting to encourage pollinalors can also be a requirement of new developments.

Queslion 48 Do yvou agree with the Counctl™s current approach or are there chanpes you would lilkke to soe
made? Bleciic cars are our future and TVDBC needs to take this important development on board (sce
Llectric Car event held in Romsey 28 June 2018 supported by 1'VBC). Electric charging points lor cars
should he intepral to any parking development in the borough and ihe energy provided should be the Towes!
cost possible to cheourage usc. There are free Menckes type plug m places avatlsble fn many supeimarket
parking arcas now and I suggest that TVBC Iooks at this model as cars could be charge overnight, Air
quality 1s nol specifically mentioned here and there s no guestion about it but it docs need to be considered
as there are parts of the borough - e g. outside schools and heavy traffic arcas or traffie light idling gueus
arcas where there are high levels of air pollution. Again sce cleetric ear event on Transition Town Romsey
wehsite where a senior academic from the Umiversily of Southampton identified the lalest dangers of diesel




pollution. Linked to this are the trafftc plans to encourage walking, cyeling and the usc of public transport
throughout the barough.
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